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The Surtis House I a substantial but severe two-story town house most neoted for
ite Iate Coorglian magsing and sparsicy of detiiling, located in a residentinl section
with closely spaced structures, it occupies a corner lot and has a minimal ser hack.

The house faces west onto “ain Street and displays o five bay facade and hipped
wof with o simple comlee nnd delicately banded architrave. xterior walls and found-
ations, which ase consticted of locally made red brick 1nid in common bond, are 18

inches thich,  Inierior walls, with one exception are nlso of brick and measure 13
inches. \

The central entrance on the west i« o <ing ket qdoights and heavy
Yoric pila=ters ant tapned by a rectangular tran m ek Browd architrave with banded
molding. Windows af the first floor arc 6/6 with flat arch 1. els, while those of

the upper floor are 9/6. During the carly 20th Century a three bay portico was added
to the facade and at the same time the central tmper window was cut into a doorway.

A single entrance on the north is treated with a small transom and gives access to a
rear room,

Mriginally the housc was L-shaped, consisting of two front rooms divided by a
central hall which led directly into a rear room on the north. In the carly 20th
Century a wooden two-story addition on the southecast completed the rectangle. A
central interior chimney is located between the northern rooms, while a single
extericr chimrev on the south serves the southern rooms,

Lik «tericr, the interior is noted for its scverity. A single run stair
ascends v, «thern wall of the central hall, and except for the first cight or ten
steps the staire are enclosed. Balusters are simple and rectanpular, while the newel
js in the shape of a tapered obelisk, Yindow and door trim throughout is unadorned;
however, the mantels of the front rooms have banded molding. The upstairs plan follows

the lower, with the hall extending the length of the house, dividing the flcor into

Ceiling height for the first floor is 10'2" and 9'4" for
the encond: fleoring throughout is the original 7" wide heart nine. The house has bcen
well maintained and the only alterations consist of the previously menticned portico
and the rcar addition which houses modern facilities.

threo rooms of equal size.
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STATEMENT OF SHGNIBIGANGE

The Curtis House 18 a fine cexample of u :towy 'k
years of the cxpansion of the cotton plantation «

Alabama,

g constrvicred during the carly
vatem in the Black Belt section of
Constructed in the 1830's or carly 1840's, tke honez served as a town

residence of Samuel Zurtis, a prominent cotton planter who maintained a large plantation
in 01d Spring Hill, approximately 12 miles southeast of Nemopolis.

Curtis, who acquired the property in 1836, was a veteran of the Revolutionary

War and a native of North Carolina.
that time part of the Mississippi Territory.

By 1819,

In 1805 he moved into Washington County, at
the year Alabama was admitted

to the Unior., he had established himsel{ in Old Spring Hill and had begun to acquire

vast acreage.

In his later ycars he acquired the two lots in Demopolis.

One reference

to the building in early court records refers to it as ''a building known as the old
brick store" suggesting the possibility that it was uscd commercially at one time,

“hether or not Curtis constructed the home, he established it as his town residence
and like many prosperous planters divided his time between the farm and town. At his
death in 1848, he left his plantation home and personal property to his wife; the rest

was to Yo divided cqunlly among the 13 heirs.

caually divided they were sold at auction to Thomas Buford, a lawyer.

cepsu<, Puford was listed as living here,
hefore it was acquired in 1931 hy T.M, Culpepper, Jr,

As the town house and lots could not be

In the 1850
Subsequently the house changed hands twice
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